

# TYLER HALL

Junior Front End Developer

## INFO

---

### ADDRESS

Morgantown, WV

### EMAIL

tbhall@mix.wvu.edu

## LINKS

---

[Website](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

## SKILLS

---

HTML & CSS

Search Engine Optimization

JavaScript

PHP

Experience with various CMS

Adobe Illustrator, InDesign,  
Photoshop

Software Troubleshooting

Critical thinking and problem  
solving

Knowledgeable in User Interface/  
User Experience

## LANGUAGES

---

English

## PROFILE

---

Passionate front end developer with 3 years of entry-level experience in professional website development and design. Adept at creative problem solving and technical troubleshooting. Dedicated to providing quality-crafted products in a concise and timely manner. Familiar with emerging trends in the field and always eager to learn and improve.

## EDUCATION

---

**Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design,** Morgantown, WV  
**West Virginia University**  
2014 — 2018

**Minor in Advertising, West Virginia** Morgantown, WV  
**University**  
2014 — 2018

## INTERNSHIPS

---

**Web Designer / Developer, Mind Merge** Morgantown, WV  
**Design**  
Feb 2018 — May 2018

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

**Web Developer / Graphic Designer,** Morgantown, WV  
**BlaineTurner Advertising, Inc.**  
Sep 2018 — Present

**Web Designer / Developer Consultant, Mind** Morgantown, WV  
**Merge Design**  
May 2018 — Jul 2018

**Ad Designer, The Daily Athenaeum** Morgantown, WV  
Aug 2017 — Feb 2018

**Assistant Graphic Designer, PostNet** Morgantown, WV  
Aug 2016 — Apr 2017

## REFERENCES

---

References available upon request